
David B. Perry 
4601 Ainsworth Circle 

Grapevine, Texas 76051 

November 26, 1991 

Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21702 

Dear Harold, 

Hope you and your wife had a great holiday. Well, here 

it is. The material I got from the Navy on Roscoe White. Military 

and medical files. I sent you everything I received. I have 

appealed. I want to determine if the JFK Center filed the day after 

the press conference. It could be Jim Lesar filed. If so the folks 

at the Center failed to do what they should have done... 

investigate the case. 

I tried to put the material in chronological order. It 

took time but I was somewhat successful. I received some of the 
materials through a "nameless" source last year. I think I know who 

the source was. At any rate, those materials are mixed in so the 

dates are in sequence. I will let you know how I make out on the 

appeal. Enjoy the files. 

Best wishes, 

a*-- 
Dave Perry 


